

File: 10009-39
Reply to: Julia K. Lockhart
Email: jlockhart@nst.ca
Direct Line: 778-945-1481

18 October 2021

Kevin McLean
Unknown Address

VIA EMAIL

mclean@searchandseizure.ca

Dear Mr. McLean:

Re: Matters raised in your emails from October 8, 2021 to date

Over the weekend, you continued to send emails to me and others at the Law Society, including lengthy attachments raising arguments that are largely indecipherable. I confirm that if you wish to raise additional FOI requests, you need to send these to me by physical mail.

I further confirm that I continue to expect to be in a position to provide a copy of the RAM capture in the last week of October. However, in order to provide this to you, I require that you provide me with a mailing address to which the USB can be delivered. To avoid delay, I recommend that you provide that address to me as soon as possible.

Yours truly,

Nathanson, Schachter & Thompson LLP

Per: 

JKL:mc

cc: Client